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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
Ve
ROBERT A. SACK, d/b/a

Widner Pharmacy, Manchester,
Iowa

COMPLAINT

Defendant.
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COMES NOW, the United States of America by its Attorney,
James H. Reynolds, and for its cause of action states as follows:
CLAIM 1

Iz This is a civil action under the False Claims Act,
31 U.S.é; §231.

2. This Court has'jﬁrisdiction pursuant to 31 U.S.C.
§232 and 28 U.S.C. §1345.

3.. At all tim@s pertinent hereto, the defendant, Robert
A. Sack, was, and now is,:a registered pharmacist doing business as
the Widner Pharmacy in ﬁanchester, Iowa, in the Northern District of
Iowa.

4, Pursuant to Subchapter XIX of the Social Security Act,
42 U.s.C. §1396, et. seq. ("The Act") the United States Department
of ‘Health, Eaucation and Welfare shares with each state with qualifying
plans-the cost of medical services to families with dependent children
and to aéed, blind, or permanently and totally disabled persons whose
income and resources are insufficient to meet the costs of necessary
medical services. This program is commonly known as "Medicaid."

5. ; Pursuant to the Act, each state must’promulgate a plan
for Medicaig assistance. The State of Iowa has such a plan which is

administered by the Iowa Department of Social Services.




NP N e

q, _ -2-

6. Medicaid suppliers submit claims to Blue Cross/Blue
Shield, as agent for the Iowa Department of Social Services, on a
monthly basis and in return are paid on a monthly basis.

7. Ciaims for the Federal share of the program are
submitted quarterly to the Department of Health, Education & Welfare.
The State of Iowa was reimbursed for 51.96 per cent of the cost of
Medicaid during 1978.

8. Robert A. Sack provided prescription medicines to
recipients of Medicaid, submitted claims for payment, and was
reimbursed pursuant to the Act. B

9. Among the claim$ submitted by Robert Sack were fillings
of p{sscriptions for Hydrodiuril or "name brand" drug for the use of

~Jerome Ernster

10. These prescriptions were in fact filled with its lower
priced’éeneric equivalent, Hydrochlorothiazide.

11.. Medicaid regulations allowed a pharmacist to charge
the wholesale cost of the drug plus a fee of $2.55 for each filling
of the prescription duriﬁg the period July 1977 to July 1, 1979.

"

12. The Hydré%hiorothiazide used by the defendant in
filling the prescriptions came from H. L. Moore Drug Exchange, Inc.
The wholesale cost of that item was $.0054 per tablet at that time.
The maximum fee allowable for the 30 tablet filling would be $.16
plus $2.55 QP $2.71.

13. On February 17, 1978, the defendant filled prescription
No.E230783 and billed.the State of Iowa on February 28, 1978, for
$4.10 thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

14. - As a consequence of these acts, the defendant has ’
defrauded the United States in the amount of $.72ﬂ

15.; As a Eonsequence of these acts, the defendant has made
or caused to be made, or presented or caused to_be presented for
‘payment or approval, a claim upon or ag;inst the United States knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, or fraudulent, in violation of

31 U.Ss.C. §231.
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16. That for the purpose of obtaining or aiding to obtain
payment or approval of a claim upon or against the United States,
the defendant made or used, or éaused to be made or used a false
document which the defendant knew to contain a fictitious or
fraudulent statement or entry; in violation of 31 U.S.C. §231.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against the
defendant for damages in the amount of $1.44, forfeiture of $2,000.00
and costs of suit as aufﬁorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and such other
relief as may be just.

.CLAIM 2

1. The allegaﬁions contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

} - I On May 23, 1978, the defendant filled prescription
No. 237i93 and billed the State of Iowa on June 2, 1978 for $4.10
thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

3. The allegations contained in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16
of Claim 1 are realleged}herein'as though fully set forth.

WHEREFORF, the Plaﬁﬁ%iff prays for judgment against the defendant
for damages in the amougé of $1.44, forfeiture of $2,000.00 and costs
of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and such other relief as may
be just.

CLAIM 3

.

P

) The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claimi; are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

.2. On June 20, 1978, the defendant filled prescription
No. 238854 and billed the State of Iowa on'July 1, 1978 for $4.10
thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

3./ The alleggtions contained in paragraéhs 14, 15 and 16

b
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against the
defendant for damaées in tﬁe amount of $1.44, forfeiture of
$2,000.00 and costs of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and
such other relief as may be just:

' . CLAIM 4
1. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim.1l are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

2, On August 18, 1978, the defendant refilled prescription -

No. 230787 and billed the State of Iowa on September 6, 1978 for

$4.10 thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

3. The allegations contained 'in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16

- of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against the
defendant . for damages in thg amount of $1.44, forfeiture of
$2,000.00 and cos?s of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and
such other'relief as may be just.

! CLAIM 5

1. ..The alleﬁaéions contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim 1 are reallegéé herein as though fully set forth.

2. -On September 19, 1978, the defendant refilled prescrip-
tion No. 230787 and billed the State of Iowa on October 4, 1978,
for $4.10 thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

. 3." The allegations contained in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16

of Ciai;’l are realleéed herein as though fully set forth.

'WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against the
defendant for damages in the amount of $1.44, forfeiture of

$2,000.00 and costs of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and

such othergtelief as may be just.
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CLAIM 6

1. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully.set forth.

2. On October 20, 1978, the defendant refilled prescrip-
tion No. 230787 and billed the State of Iowa on November 11, 1978 for
$4.10 £hereby defraudiﬁg Iowa Medicaid of $1.39.

3. The allegations contained in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgmen£ against the
defendant for damages in the amount of $1.44, forfeiture of
$2,000.00 and costs of sgit as authorized‘bx 31 U.S.C. §231; and
such other relief as may be just.

CLAIM 7

1. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim 1 are realleged he:ein as though fully set forth.

2. On- November 17, 1978, the defendant refilled prescrip-
tion No. 230787 and billed the State of Iowa on December 8, 1978 for
$4.10 thereby defrauding?}owa Medicaid of $1.39.

The-allegatioﬁ%_Eontained in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against the
defendant for damages in the amount of $1.44, forfeiture of
$2,000.00 aq@ costs of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and
such other relief as may be just.

o ' CLAIM 8

1. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 12
of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth. ’

2. On December 15, 1978, the defendant~refilled prescrip-
tion No;'2%§787 andfbilled the State of Iowa on January 5, 1979 for
$4.10 thereby defrauding Iowa Medicaid of $1.39

3. The allegations contained in paragraphs 14, 15 and 16

of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set forth.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment égainst the
defendant for damages in the amount of $1.44, forfeiture of
$2,000.00 and costs of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and
such other relief as may be just. )

CLAIM 9

1. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,

6, 7, 8 and 11 of Claim 1 are realleged herein as though fully set
forth.

2, The defendant made a practice of supplying various
nursing home patients covered under the Act with the generic equivalent
of the "name brand" drugs calied for on their prescriptions and‘billing
the Iowa Depa;tment of Social Service for the "brand name" drug.

3. Ihus by his actions, the defendant has defrauded Iowa
Medicaid and the United States of an indeterminate amount of money.

4. Thus by his actions, the defendant has made or caused
to be made, or presented or caused to be presented for payment or
approval, claims upon or against the United States knowing such

1

claims to be false, fictitious, or fraudulent; in violation of
I}
THE

31 u.s.C. §231. ”Z
5. That for the purpose of obtaining or aiding to obtain

payment or approval of a claim upon or against the United States, the
defendant made or used, or caused to be made or used, false documents
which the dgﬁendant knew to contain fictitious or fraudulent state-
ments or'entriés; in violation of 31 U.s.C. §231.

-ﬁﬁ;REFORE the Plalntlff prays for judgment against the deferdant
for double the amount of damages, such forfeltures as are allowable,

and costs of suit as authorized by 31 U.S.C. §231; and such other

relief as may be just.

{ L REYNOLDS
Un1 ed States Atto
ROBERT TEIG
A551stant United State orney

Thomas M G111e pie
Legal Intern




